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EL PASO NATURAL GAS COMPANY

Farmington, New Mexico

Date: June 30, 1958

Mr, E. C. Arnold

011 Conservation Commission
100C Rio Brazos Road
Aztec, lew Mexico

Re: DPacker Leakage Test on the L1 Paso Natural Gas
Company Well, Storey 11-C (14), 1748N, 1750E

3L-28-9; San Juan County, New Mexico
(Neme - Iocation - County)

Dear Mr. Arnold:

The subject well was dually completed in the Pictured Cliffs and lMess Verde zones

and a packer was set at 5553 feet. The Mesa Verde zone was tested through
(MV - FC)
a 3/4" choxe for three hours 5/30/58 with the following date obtained:
{(Date)
PC SIC 715 psig; ) shut-in 15 days
PC SIPT 715 psig; )
NV SIFT 282 psig; shut-in 15 days
Tine (MV) Flowing rressure () voriiag )
Minutcs Tubing Psig (PC) STP (C) Psig Pressure, Psig  Terp ° F

15 425 717 63

50 335 718 . 6l

s 356 718 &

50 351 718 3
120 200 718 é'o
180 293 718 562 (Cale.) a7

The chole volume for tha Mesa Verde was 35568 CF/D with an LOF
of  5ohs MCF,/D. (7C - Mv)

Witnessad by: R. R. Davis




